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Engineering Proposal Evaluation Form

	Evaluation Criteria
	Points Possible
	Firm

#1
	Firm

#2
	Firm

#3

	Engineering Firm Names
	5
	
	
	

	Cover Letter – Is the cover letter single page and one sided?
	
	
	
	

	Proposal Form – Is the Proposal Form completely filled out with appropriate number of copies? Firms were instructed not insert pictures, photographs, graphics, resumes, and data not specifically requested. Proposals are not to be bound with covers, dividers, ring binders, comb bindings, etc.
	5
	
	
	

	Ability of Project Manager & Project Engineer – Are the 5 similar projects appropriate to Your Project? Higher points should be awarded for rural development projects.
	10
	
	
	

	Checking References (at least 3) – How did the Project Manager & Project Engineer score when you checked their references? Do they have a satisfactory record of integrity? Do they have a satisfactory record of Rural Development cost estimating performance?
	25
	
	
	

	Engineering Team Composition & Location of Work To Be Performed - Experience of design office and location of work to be performed. Some firms talk about all their experience but send the work to inexperienced offices out of the area, state or …
	5
	
	
	

	Ability to furnish the required services in a timely manner & team member workload. Can they start this project within 30 days?
	5
	
	
	

	Current Schedule Of Hourly Billing Rates – compare how expensive the firm is…
	15
	
	
	

	List Available Resources, Materials, Equipment, and Facilities Does the firm have the right resources?
	5
	
	
	

	Project Scope and Approach -- Does the firm understand what you need? 
	20
	
	
	

	Consultant Insurance Requirements -- Does the firm have the necessary insurance?
	5
	
	
	

	Potential Conflicts Statement -- Potential conflicts with clients within 50 miles? If yes… subtract 25 points from the firms score!
	-25
	
	
	

	TOTAL
	100
	
	
	


Comments:   

Engineering RFP References Evaluation Form

Check References to Determine the Quality of Past Performance. Checking references may be the most important step of the process. Talk to at least three (3) references for each firm shortlisted – don’t skip this step. Ask probing questions about the firm, project manager and engineer.

Engineering Firm Name:   


Reference Name:   

Phone No:   


Project Name / Owner:   

Construction Cost:   


	Reference Evaluation Questions 
	Points Possible
	Score

	Were you satisfied with the Firm’s / Project Manager’s work product, quality, and timeliness of the work? Were deadlines missed?
	25
	

	Did the engineer not return phone calls or miss appointments?
	10
	

	Did the firm rotate staff on and off your project?
	10
	

	Was the engineer knowledgeable about the Rural Development and/or State Revolving Fund programs, and its requirements, that you pursued? Did they assist with your grant application to your funding source? Was that application successful?
	25
	

	Was the engineer willing and able to work closely and effectively with your board and manager?
	10
	

	What is the firm’s attitude, ability to follow instructions, and degree of supervision needed?
	10
	

	Were the costs and charges reasonable in relation to the work actually performed?
	10
	

	Was the firm able to meet the time frame and schedules agreed upon in your contract?
	10
	

	Did the engineer have other projects scheduled that caused time delays in your project?
	10
	

	Did the firm complete the work fees agreed in the contract? Any engineering change orders?
	10
	

	Did the firm have problems obtaining the permits in a reasonable time?
	10
	

	Did the engineer accurately predict construction bid amounts? 
	10
	

	Were there a lot of change orders during construction?
	5
	

	What are the firm’s strong and weak points?
	5
	

	If you experienced any difficulties, were they discussed with the project manager or project engineer? Was there improvement?
	5
	

	Is there anything you would like to comment on regarding the firm’s performance?
	10
	

	Would you hire the firm again? Yes or No. Why not?
	25
	

	TOTAL
	200
	


Engineering Interview Questions

Engineering Firm Name:   


Project Manager:   

Project Engineer:   


Other Attendee:   

Other Attendee:   


Other Attendee:   

Other Attendee:   


We ask that the Project Manager or Project Engineer answer the following questions…
1. What did you think about the RFP Proposal Format & Form? 


2. Did it save you time and effort?  




3. Who drafted the responses in your proposal write-up?  



4. What would you change about the RFP Proposal Form?  


5. Describe your experience with Rural Development and/or State Revolving Fund grant/loan applications. Were your applications successful?  




6. What us your firm’s primary business line as measured by percent of fees earned?  


7. What are your firm’s strong and weak points?  




8. As the Project Manager, how would you characterize your professional experience? How much time have you spent on the following types of projects? [Site/Subdivision Development, Stormwater, Transportation, Pipeline, Water Treatment or Wastewater Treatment]  




9. Are there changes to the Engineering Team Composition from the proposal?  


10. Are there changes to the Location of Work To Be Performed from the proposal? What is the staff strength permanently located at the primary office?  




11. How would you characterize or describe your firm’s Project Approach?  


12. Assuming we select your firm and negotiate a contract within the next 30-days, when would you predict submittal of the completed Rural Development Application including the Preliminary Engineering Report and Environmental Assessment?  








13. According to your RFP Proposal Form, you listed the following clients (name them here) in the area. Are there any potential conflicts between our system and these other clients?  


14. Are you the Project Manager for our system and any of these other clients?  


15. As our Project Manager how would you handle potential conflicts with any of these other clients?  


16. Is your firm currently named in any lawsuit or other legal action? Is yes, explain.  


17. In your last bid opening did you accurately predict construction bid amounts? How close were you?  


18. Name a project you experienced difficulties during construction; how did you handled them?  


19. How did you discuss construction difficulties with your client? What was the outcome?  


20. How does your firm handle errors and omissions during construction? 


21. How many of these translate into change orders that the owner is responsible to pay for?  


22. How many of these translate into adjustments that your firm is responsible for?  


23. How would you characterize your firm’s philosophy regarding engineering change orders?  


24. Will your firm able to meet the time frame and schedules proposed?  


25. What closing comments would you like to make to the selection committee?  


Comments:   

Engineering Interview Evaluation Form

Ranking can be by Lowest Score – rank each category using 1, 2 or 3 – use 1 for your best choice, 2 for your second choice and 3 for your third choice. Total the points and the lowest score is your ranking favorite. Compare everyone’s ranking, discuss thoroughly, and make an informed selection.

	Evaluation Criteria
	Firm 

#1
	Firm 

#2
	Firm 

#3

	Engineering Firm Names
	
	
	

	Did the Project Manager answer the questions or did others interrupt or clarify? Is the Project Manager in control of getting you the results you need? 
	
	
	

	Evaluate how the Project Manager responded to the questions – was he/she credible, truthful, and realistic in the answers?
	
	
	

	Does the Project Manager have satisfactory record of Rural Development and State Revolving Fund projects? 
	
	
	

	Is the Project Manager utility / treatment professional? Or a site / subdivision development, stormwater, or transportation engineer? 
	
	
	

	Is the Firm focused on utilities / treatment? Or some other discipline? 
	
	
	

	Engineering Team Composition – experience of design team / office?
	
	
	

	Location of Work To Be Performed – will the work be done out of the area? 
	
	
	

	Ability to furnish the required services in a timely manner? Submittal of the completed Rural Development Application including the Preliminary Engineering Report and Environmental Assessment?  
	
	
	

	Firm’s philosophy regarding engineering change orders?  
	
	
	

	Engineering construction cost estimating? How close?  
	
	
	

	Change Orders – paid by owner or engineering firm?
	
	
	

	Project Approach – Does the firm understand what you need? 
	
	
	

	Current lawsuits or other legal actions? 
	
	
	

	Potential Conflicts with clients in your area?
	
	
	

	Overall impression of the firm interviews 
	
	
	

	TOTALS
	
	
	


Comments:   
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